
 
 
 
 

TO:      All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:     Mike Boyd – Product Marketing Manager 

SUBJECT:                   “Easy-Up” Manifolds  
 

Installing an Ultra Gas boiler just got Ultra easy! 
 

The new Ultra Easy-Up Manifolds take the guess work out of the near boiler piping design, while insuring 
proper flow through the Ultra boiler and proper set up of the primary/secondary piping requirement.  
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Our high-quality manifolds feature dielectric unions, shut off valves, a relief valve, check valve, and take- 
offs for domestic hot water connections now, or in the future (circulators come standard with every Ultra boiler).   
Benefits to the contractor include: 
 

 Professional Appearance - neat joints, top-quality components, precise measurements 
 Eliminates Piping Errors - manifolds are designed & engineered exclusively for the Ultra 
 Save time - ready to install design reduces average installation time by up to two hours 
 Priced Right - $200 less than the cost of all the components, plus assembly time 

 
 
Ultra Easy-Up Manifolds are in stock and available for immediate shipment: 
Part # 383-500-649  1 ¼” Ultra Easy-Up Manifold (for Ultra Gas models 80 & 105) Trade Price $418 
Part # 383-500-661  1 ½” Ultra Easy-Up Manifold (for Ultra Gas models 155-399)  Trade Price $435 

 

Circulator Ships with Boiler
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